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[bookmark: _GoBack]What was the Stables used for?
The horses at Gibside needed a home which was provided by the Stables, however, the current Stables is not the original as records show that another had existed by the Hall. George Bowes didn’t like the smell of horses being so close to his home, so he had another stable block built. 
How were the horses used?
[image: http://d3b4s6vywj2q8g.cloudfront.net/imageresizer/?image=%2Fdmsimgs%2FNland_plate__398507760.jpg&action=ProductDetail]Horse power was the main method of achieving many tasks on the estate as there were no powered vehicles when the estate was in its prime (1730-1760). Horses were used for agriculture, forestry, building work (pulling every stone to the base of the Column for the stone masons to work on) and as transportation for the family’s coaches, for sport and recreation.  George Bowes is credited with being the first person to introduce fox hunting into County Durham.  In fact, horses were both critically important to family life but also to political status, George Bowes bred horses and was very successful with breeding race horses, his horses won the Derby on three separate occasions.
[image: http://e0.365dm.com/14/06/768x576/horse-racing-newcastle-racecourse-george-chaloner-northumberland-plate_3164995.jpg?20140628163352]The original trophy of the Northumberland Plate was commissioned and paid for by George Bowes from the winnings of one of his Derby victories, so Gibside has a real stake in the sporting heritage of the North East.  This race is still held each year at Gosforth Park, Newcastle’s Racecourse. 
A modern day local sporting tradition born out of the Bowes family interest in horse racing




What happened to the Stables after the Bowes-Lyon family?
In 1993 when the National Trust bought the land that included the Hall, the Walled Garden, Snipes Dene and Westwood they did not own the Stables, they were owned by a local man.  The building was in a very bad state of repair and Gateshead Council bought it under a Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO) power of authority, as they are legally entitled to do as the building is ‘listed’ (a designation by English Heritage). 

Issuing and acting on a CPO is always the last drastic measure to save an historic building, but it was the only option left open as the building was at risk of collapse.  Gateshead Council only acted out the CPO on the provision that the National Trust then take ownership and responsibility for fully restoration of the building and allow public access to it.  The CPO was issued in 2000, the building restoration work then began and it was opened to the public in 2005. 
How does the Trust use the Stables today?

The Gibside Stables (also referred to as the Learning and Discovery Centre) is the biggest roofed and useable building we have on the estate and because of this it is hugely important to us as a visitor hub.  It is now home to several visitor experience offers; the residential centre, wildlife room, and the traders who form part of The Branch Initiative, Renwick’s Second hand Book shop and of course the Carriage House Coffee Shop which was originally where the family kept their horse drawn carriages. 
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